From: Westin, Cameron W.

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Liang, Amy K, lyer, Chandran B.; Daignault, Ronald M. (Ron); Charkow, Jason S.;
Raymond W. Mort Ill (Ray); Mandir, Stephanie R.

Cc: #Hulu-SITO; pattillo@thetexasfirm.com; czimskey@thetexasfirm.com;
maclemore@thetexasfirm.com

Subject: SITO Mobile R&D IP et al v. Hulu, LLC (6:20-cv-00472-ADA)

Counsel,

Hulu intends to file a petition for inter partes review today challenging claims of U.S. Patent 8,825,887 before
the Patent Trial and Appeal Board. In order to eliminate any potential inefficiencies or overlap with the district
court litigation, Hulu stipulates that if the IPR is instituted, it will not pursue invalidity against the claims of the
’887 Patent currently asserted against Hulu by SITO in the District Court (claims 39, 45, 52, 68, 98, 99, 100,
101, 103, 105, 111, 115, and 117) in Case No. 6:20-cv-00472-ADA based on U.S. Patent No. 6,389,467
(“Eyal”) or U.S. Patent Publication No. 2004/0083273 (“Madison”), the primary references of the grounds of
the petition.

Regards,
Cameron

O’Melveny

Cameron W. Westin

cwestin@omm.com
O: +1-949-823-7987

O’'Melveny & Myers LLP

610 Newport Center Drive, 17th Floor
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Website | LinkedIn | Twitter

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
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